Helen Zhao

To: vicky.liu
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP940740101, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6377,
Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 5:10 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:RE: RE: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP940740101, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T6377, Notice#l

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your e-mail reply.
The 1-Blue 707 report is following.

Vicky Liu
Certification Dept.

"Helen Zhao" <helen.zhao@ccsemc.com>
2006/12/16 05:58 AM

I~ e "vicky.liu" <vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com>
IESIEEE
= F}i RE: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP940740101, Assessment

NO.: ANO6T6377, Notice#l
Dear Vicky,

Since you indicated "The two series models are the same except for
different housing."

1) In the test report, please explain what is the difference of the
housing, different material? different size? different shape? different
color?

Ans:The difference of the housing is different color and different
outlooking.

2) Please revise the external photos to show both models, please
indicate model name clearly.

Ans:Please find the updated file for External photos.(951219)

3) Please revise the internal photos to show both models (show
difference of the housing), please indicate model names as well.

Ans:Please find the updated file for Internal photos.(951219)

Best Regards,



Helen

----- Original Message-----

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2006 3:05 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP940740101, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6377, Notice#l

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your e-mail,please see my belowing reply(951215).
And if still have any problems,please let me know,thank you.

Vicky Liu

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 12:13 PM

Subject: Transystem INC., FCC ID: OUP940740101, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6377, Notice#l

Question #1: The revised report shows "Data Applies To : 1-Blue 717".
Please provide model difference between 1-Blue 707 and i-Blue 717 and
explain why i-Blue 717 can also be covered by this filing.
Ans:Please find the updated file for Test Report.(951215)

I indicate it 1in page 4 of the report.

It says"The showed series model as the same except for difference
with housing".

Best Regards,
Helen

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.



